Agenda Item #2024____

City of Diamondhead, MS
Request for Council Action

TO: City Council / City Manager / City Clerk

FROM: John Cumberland - Councilman Ward 3

DATE: 08/14//2024

Ordinance Resolution Agreement Info Only Work Session| * |Other
AGENDA LOCATION: Consent Agenda X | Regular Agenda
AGENDA DATE REQUESTED 08/20/24

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION CAPTIONS or ISSUE:

Motion to disavow the actions that took place in the parking lot of City Hall on July 26, 2024, involving
Mayor Nancy Depreo & her son Anthony Depreo. Taking pictures of license plates in the parking lot &
threating to run the license plates in order to determine if the party was using the activity center for
free is not a representation of our City, the City Administration, or the City Council. The activity center
was lawfully rented. The actions taken by Mayor Depreo are Her’s and Her’s alone. They do not
represent the Diamondhead City Council nor do we approve of this type of conduct. No creditable
evidence of misconduct by the City Clerk has ever been produced to the City Council. We do not
believe any of the accusations made about the City Clerk during the events that took place on July 26,
2024.

REQUIRED SIGNATURE

REQUESTED BY:

COUNCIL ACTION:

Approved Denied Tabled/Deferred Info Only Completed:
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